

Federal Agency Contacts and Websites

CABINET DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

www.usda.gov

Agricultural Research Service

Dr. Marlen Eve
Deputy Administrator
Natural Resources and Sustainable Agricultural
Systems
G.W. Carver Center, Room 4-2292
5601 Sunnyside Ave.
Beltsville, MD 20705-5140
301-504-4613
marlen.eve@ars.usda.gov

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

www.aphis.usda.gov
Ms. Eileen Sutker, Ph.D., J.D.
USDA/Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
Unit 149, Room 3C-03.1
4700 River Road
Riverdale, MD 20737-1238
301-851-3043
eileen.sutker@aphis.usda.gov

Farm Service Agency

www.fsa.usda.gov
www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/environmental-cultural-resource/index
Mrs. Nell Fuller
USDA/Farm Service Agency
Mail Stop 0501, Room 4719
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250-0513
202-720-6303
nell.fuller@wdc.usda.gov

Forest Service

www.fs.fed.us/emc/nepa
Mr. Jim Smalls
Ecosystem Management Coordination
USDA/U.S. Forest Service
Mail Stop 1104
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250
202-205-1475
jsmalls@fs.fed.us

National Institute of Food and Agriculture

www.nifa.usda.gov

Dr. Luis Tupas
Deputy Director
Institute of Bioenergy, Climate, and Environment
USDA/National Institute of Food and Agriculture
Mail Stop 2210
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250-2210
202-401-4926
ltupas@nifa.usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service

www.nrcs.usda.gov
www.nrcs.usda.gov/ea
TBD
National Environmental Coordinator
USDA/Natural Resources Conservation Service
Room 6158-S; PO Box 2890
Washington, DC 20013-2890
202-384-
@wdc.usda.gov

Rural Development

www.rd.usda.gov/about-rd/agencies
Ms. Kellie Kubena
Director, Engineering and Environmental Staff
USDA/Rural Utilities Service
MS- 1571, Room 2242
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250-1571
202-720-1649
kellie.kubena@wdc.usda.gov
and
Ms. Kelsey Owens
Environmental Protection Specialist
USDA/Rural Business Service/Rural Housing
Service
MS-0761, Room 6900
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250
202-205-8242
kelsey.owens@wdc.usda.gov

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

www.doc.gov

Mr. Nathaniel H. Keller
Attorney-Advisor, Real Property,
Energy & Environmental Law Division
Office of the Assistant General Counsel for
Administration and Transactions
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
202-482-2187
nkeller@doc.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

www.nepa.noaa.gov/

Ms. Katherine Renshaw
Section Chief
Environmental Review and Coordination Section
NOAA Office of General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
SSMC 3, Room 15877
1315 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910
301-713-7380
katherine.renshaw@noaa.gov

Economic Development Administration

Mr. Jeff Roberson
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230
202-482-1315
jroberson@eda.gov

First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet)

www.firstnet.gov

Ms. Amanda Pereira, AICP
NEPA Coordinator, FirstNet
U.S. Department of Commerce
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, MS 243
Reston, VA 20192
571-665-6141
amanda.pereira@firstnet.gov

and

Mr. Eli Veenendaal
Attorney - Advisor
FirstNet
3122 Sterling Circle, Suite 100
Boulder, Colorado 80301
303-334-9668
elijah.veenendaal@firstnet.gov

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Mr. Terry Bowers
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense
Environment, Safety and Occupational Health
4800 Mark Center Drive (Box #56)
Suite 16G14
Alexandria, VA 22350-3605
703-693-9447
terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil

Department of the Air Force

www.af.mil

Mr. Jack Bush
Air Force Civil Engineer, Strategic Plans and
Programs Division
DCS/Logistics, Installations, and Mission Support
Department of the Air Force
1260 Air Force Pentagon
Washington, DC 20330-1260
703-614-0237
jack.c.bush.civ@mail.mil

Department of the Army

www.aec.army.mil/Services/Support/NEPA/Documents.aspx

David Guldenzopf, Ph.D.
Director for Environmental Quality
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army
for Installations, Energy and Environment
110 Army Pentagon
Room 3D453
Washington, DC 20310-1001
571-256-7822
david.b.guldenzopf.civ@mail.mil

Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works)/ U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Ms. Cindy Barger
Environmental Planner
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army,
Civil Works
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000
202-761-0041
cindy.s.barger.civ@mail.mil

and

Mr. Gib Owen
Assistant for Water Resources Legislation
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army,
Civil Works
108 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC 20310-0108

703-695-4641
gib.a.owen.civ@mail.mil

and

Ms. Julie A. Alcon
Senior Environmental Policy Reviewer
Office of Water Project Review
Policy and Planning Division
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000

202-761-0523
julie.a.alcon@usace.army.mil

Department of the Navy

Mr. J. Dan Cecchini
Director, Environmental Planning and Terrestrial
Resources
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Navy
1000 Navy Pentagon, Room 4A674
Washington, DC 20350-1000

703-614-1173
joseph.cecchini@navy.mil

U.S. Navy

Ms. Dawn Roderique
Senior Environmental Planner
Chief of Naval Operations (N45)
2000 Navy Pentagon, Room 2D253
Washington, DC 20350-2000

703-695-5207
dawn.roderique@navy.mil

U.S. Marine Corps

Mr. Ronald E. Lamb, CEP
NEPA Specialist
Headquarters, U.S. Marine Corps (GF/MCICOM)
3000 Marine Corps Pentagon, Room 2D153A
Washington, DC 20350-3000

571-256-2784
ronald.e.lamb@usmc.mil

Defense Logistics Agency

Mr. Ira Silverberg
NEPA Program Manager
DLA Installation Support, Environmental
Management

703-767-0705
ira.silverberg@dla.mil

Defense Threat Reduction Agency

Ms. Sherry Davis
Director, ESOH Department

703-767-7122
sherry.j.davis3.civ@mail.mil

Missile Defense Agency

Mr. Eric Sorrells, PE, CHMM
Chief, Environmental Management Division
Facilities, Military Construction, and Environmental
Management Directorate
Building 5222, Martin Road
Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898

256-450-2677
eric.sorrells@mda.mil

National Guard Bureau

MAJ Wilford Griego, NEPA Program Manager
Military Construction Branch
Installations and Environment Division
ARNG-IEZ-IEM
111 South George Mason Dr.
Arlington, VA 22204

703-601-7760
wilford.u.griego.mil@mail.mil

and

Mr. Benjamin Wallen, NEPA/ECOP Program
Manager, Real Estate Branch,
Environmental Installations and Environment
Division (ARNG-IEZ-IER)
111 South George Mason Drive
Arlington, VA 22204

703-607-0932
benjamin.b.wallen.civ@mail.mil

National Security Agency

Mr. Jeffrey Williams
Sr. Environmental Engineer
9800 Savage Road, Suite 6218
Fort Meade, MD 20755

301-688-2970
Jdwill2@nsa.gov

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Ms. Jane Hess
jane.hess@ed.gov

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

<http://www.energy.gov/nepa>

Mr. Brian Costner
Office of NEPA Policy and Compliance
GC-54
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585-0119
202-586-4600
brian.costner@hq.doe.gov

and

Mr. William Ostrum
Acting NEPA Compliance Officer,
Office of Environmental Management
EM-4.31
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585-0119
202-586-2513
william.ostrum@hq.doe.gov

Bonneville Power Administration

Mr. David K. Kennedy
Executive Manager for Environmental Planning and
Analysis
Department of Energy
Bonneville Power Administration/EC-4
P.O. Box 3621
Portland, OR 97208-3621
503-230-3769
dkkennedy@bpa.gov

and

Ms. Sarah Biegel
NEPA Compliance Officer
Department of Energy
Bonneville Power Administration/ECP-4
P.O. Box 3621
Portland, OR 97208-3621
503-230-3920
stbiegel@bpa.gov

and

Ms. Stacy Mason
NEPA Compliance Officer
Department of Energy
Bonneville Power Administration/ECP-4
P.O. Box 3621
Portland, OR 97208-3621
503-230-5455
slmason@bpa.gov

Western Area Power Administration

Mr. Matthew Blevins
NEPA Compliance Officer
Department of Energy
Western Area Power Administration, A7400
PO Box 281213
Lakewood, CO 80228-8213
720-962-7261
blevins@wapa.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

www.hhs.gov

Mr. Everett Bole, CHMM
Chief Environmental Officer
Environmental Health and Safety Services
Program Support Center
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, SW RM 315B.13
Washington, DC 20201
202-260-6127
everett.bole@foh.hhs.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov

Dr. Sharunda Buchanan
Director, Division of Emergency and Environmental
Health Services
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
National Center for Environmental Health
Chamblee Bldg. 106, Room 6007 (MS F60)
Chamblee, GA 30341
770-488-7362
sdb4@cdc.gov

Food and Drug Administration

www.fda.gov

Dr. Annette McCarthy
Senior Environmental Scientist
Food and Drug Administration
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
5001 Campus Drive, HFS-205
College Park, MD 20740
240-402-1057
annette.mccarthy@fda.hhs.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

www.dhs.gov/national-environmental-policy-act

Dr. Teresa Pohlman
Director of Sustainability and Environmental
Programs

Department of Homeland Security
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20528

202-821-9380
teresa.pohlman@hq.dhs.gov

and

Ms. Jennifer Hass
Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation
Program Manager
Department of Homeland Security
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20528

202-834-4346
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Ms. Jo Vallone, Chief,
Planning, Programming & Environmental Branch
Facilities Management Division
650 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC

202-272-1760
jolene.l.vallone@uscis.dhs.gov

U.S. Coast Guard

www.uscg.mil
<http://www.uscg.mil/hq/cg4/cg47/NEPAhot.asp>

Ms. Kebby Kelley
Environmental Planning Team Lead
Attn: Office of Environmental Management (CG-47)
United States Coast Guard Headquarters, Stop 7714
2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE
Washington, DC 20593-7714

202-475-5690
kebbey.kelley@uscg.mil

Customs and Border Protection

Mr. Christopher Oh
Environmental Protection Specialist
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20227

202-344-2448
christopher.oh@dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Ms. Portia Ross
Acting Environmental Officer, Office of
Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation
400 C Street SW, Suite 313
Washington DC 20472-3020

202-212-5929
portia.ross@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center

Mr. Martin A. Fife, P.G.
Environmental Protection Specialist
1131 Chapel Crossing Road (Bldg. 681, EVS)
Glynco, GA 31524

912-261-4038
martin.fife@dhs.gov

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Ms. Elizabeth Kennett
Environmental Program Manager
500 12th St. SW
Washington, D.C. 20536

202-732-6449
elizabeth.l.kennett@ice.dhs.gov

Transportation Security Administration

Ms. Kathryn Jones
Environmental Protection Specialist
Office of Occupational Safety, Health and
Environment 601 South 12th Street
TSA-17, W11-332N
Arlington, VA 22202

571-227-1116
kathryn.jones@dhs.gov

**DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT**

<https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/environmental-review/>

Ms. Danielle Schopp, JD, MPA
Director, Office of Environment and Energy
Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 Seventh Street, SW, Room 7212
Washington, DC 20410-7000

202-402-4442
danielle.l.schopp@hud.gov

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

www.doi.gov

Ms. Carol Braegelmann
Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW (MS 5538-MIB)
Washington, DC 20240

202-208-6661
carol_braegelmann@ios.doi.gov

Bureau of Indian Affairs

www.bia.gov

Dr. BJ Howerton
NEPA Coordinator, Division of Environmental
and Cultural Resources Management
Bureau of Indian Affairs
1849 C Street, NW, MS 4637
Washington, DC 20240

703-390-6524
bjhowerton@bia.gov

Bureau of Land Management

www.blm.gov
www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/planning/nepa/field_office_nepa.html

Mr. Andrew R. Tkach
Bureau of Land Management
Division of Decision Support, Planning, and NEPA
20 M Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

202-912-7283
atkach@blm.gov

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

www.boem.gov

Dr. Jill Lewandowski
Chief, Division of Environmental Assessment
Office of Environmental Programs
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
45600 Woodland Road, VAM-OEP
Sterling, VA 20166

703-787-1703
jill.lewandowski@boem.gov

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement

www.bsee.gov

Mr. Glenn Degnitz
Deputy Chief, Environmental Compliance Division
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement
381 45600 Woodland Road
Sterling, VA 20166

703-787-1850
glenn.degnitz@bsee.gov

Bureau of Reclamation

www.usbr.gov

Ms. Cathy Cunningham
Environmental Specialist
Bureau of Reclamation
Denver Federal Center
PO Box 25007, Mail Stop 84-53000
Denver, CO 80225

303-445-2875
ccunningham@usbr.gov

Fish and Wildlife Service

www.fws.gov

Ms. Christy Johnson-Hughes
Ecological Services, Branch of Conservation
Planning Assistance
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

703-358-1922
christy_johnsonhughes@fws.gov

U.S. Geological Survey

www.usgs.gov/

Beth Girardi
Acting Chief, Environmental Management Branch
U.S. Geological Survey
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, MS-207
Reston, VA 20192

703-648-6631
bgirardi@usgs.gov

and

Mr. J. Michael Norris
Senior Science Adviser
Office of Water Program Coordination
US Geological Survey
331 Commerce Way
Pembroke, NH 03275

603-226-7847
mnorris@usgs.gov

National Park Service

www.nature.nps.gov/environmentalquality

Mr. David Jacob
Acting Chief, Environmental Planning and
Compliance
National Park Service, WASO-EQD
PO Box 25287
Denver, CO 80225

303-987-6970
david_jacob@nps.gov

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement

www.osmre.gov

Ms. Michelle Fishburne
Regulatory Analyst
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
1951 Constitution Avenue, NW
MS 203
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-2982
mfishburne@osmre.gov

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.gov

Mr. Brian Collins
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, DC 20044-7611
202-305-0428
brian.m.collins@usdoj.gov

and

Mr. Tyler Burgess
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, DC 20044-7611
202-616-4119
tyler.burgess@usdoj.gov

and

Mr. Stephen Finn
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, DC 20044-7611
202-305-3284
stephen.finn@usdoj.gov

Justice Management Division

Mr. Chau Tran
Environmental and Sustainability Services
145 N. St. NE
Washington DC 20530
202-514-0927
chau.h.tran@usdoj.gov

and

Ms. Andrea Thi
Environmental and Sustainability Services
145 N. St. NE
Washington DC 20530
202-305-9721
andrea.w.thi@usdoj.gov

Drug Enforcement Administration

Ms. Ellen Harrison
Senior Attorney, Civil Litigation Section (CCL)
2401 Jefferson Davis Highway
Alexandria, VA 22301-1055
202-307-8041
ellen.harrison@usdoj.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Mr. Thomas Budinger
Environmental Compliance Program Manager
Occupational Safety & Environmental Programs Unit
935 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Room WB-460
Washington DC 20535
202-436-7435
tbudinger@fbi.gov

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Ms. Bridgette L. Lyles
Environmental Program Specialist
320 First Street, N.W. (Room 5005)
Washington, DC 20534
202-514-6470
blyles@bop.gov

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

www.dol.gov
www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/compliance/dlms860.htm

Hong Kim, Ph.D.
Lead Economist
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy
200 Constitution Ave, NW (S-2218)
Washington, DC, 20210

202-693-5953
kim.hong.j@dol.gov

Susan Gilbert-Miller, Ph.D., J.D.
Sustainability Manager
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration
and Management
200 Constitution Ave, NW (S-1520)
Washington, DC, 20210

202-693-6662
gilbert.susan.j@dol.gov

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

www.state.gov

Ms. Mary Hassell, CEP
Bureau of Oceans and International Environment
and Scientific Affairs
United States Department of State
2201 C Street, NW, Suite 2727
Washington, DC 20520

202-736-7428
hassellmd@state.gov

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

www.transportation.gov/policy/transportation-policy

Mr. Gerald Solomon
Deputy Director, Office of Policy Development,
Strategic Planning and Performance (P-30)
Office of the Secretary of Transportation
U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-1361
gerald.solomon@dot.gov

Federal Aviation Administration

www.faa.gov

Ms. Katherine B. Andrus
Manager, Environmental Policy and Operations
Office of Environment and Energy (AEE-400)
Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20591

202-267-9548
katherine.andrus@faa.gov

Federal Highway Administration

www.fhwa.dot.gov
www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/index.cfm

Ms. Emily Biondi
Director, Office of Project Development
and Environmental Review
Federal Highway Administration
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-9482
emily.biondi@dot.gov

and

Ms. Felicia Alexander
Program and Policy Development Leader
Office of Project Development and
Environmental Review
Federal Highway Administration
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202-366-2851
felicia.alexander@dot.gov

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

Alan W. Strasser, Esq., MA
Office of Chief Counsel
Regulatory and Legislative Affairs Division
MM-CCR
1200 New Jersey Ave, S.E.
Washington, DC 20590

202-366-0286
alan.strasser@dot.gov
MCNEPA@fmcsa.dot.gov

Federal Railroad Administration

Ms. Marlys Osterhues
Chief of Environmental and Corridor Planning
FRA, Office of Program Delivery
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, W36-317
Washington DC 20590

202-493-0413
marlys.osterhues@dot.gov

Federal Transit Administration

www.fta.dot.gov
www.fta.dot.gov/planning/planning_environment_5222.html

Ms. Megan Blum
Acting Director, Office of Environmental Programs
Federal Transit Administration (TPE-30)
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-1733
megan.blum@dot.gov

Maritime Administration

www.marad.dot.gov

Ms. Kristine Gilson
Office of Environment
Maritime Administration
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-1939
kristine.gilson@dot.gov

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

www.nhtsa.gov

Mr. Russell Krupen
Attorney-Advisor, Office of Chief Counsel
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, W41-113
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-0738
russell.krupen@dot.gov

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

www.phmsa.dot.gov

Mr. William S Schoonover
Deputy Associate Administrator
Hazardous Materials Safety (PHH1)
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Admin.
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590-0001

202-366-0656
phmsa.hmhzmsafety@dot.gov

Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation

Ms. Carrie Lavigne
Chief Counsel
180 Andrews Street
Massena, NY 13662-0520

315-764 3231
carrie.lavigne@sls.dot.gov

Volpe Center

Ms. Julianne Schwarzer
Environmental Protection Specialist
Organizational Performance Division
55 Broadway, V322
Cambridge, MA 02142

617-494-3259
julianne.schwarzer@dot.gov

and

Mr. Paul Valihura
Division Chief, Environmental Science
and Engineering
55 Broadway, V326
Cambridge, MA 02142

617-494-2918
paul.valihura@dot.gov

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

www.treas.gov

Ms. Lindsay K. Spadoni
Attorney Advisor
CDFI Fund
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20220

202-653-0395
spadonil@cdfi.treas.gov

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

www.va.gov
www.cfm.va.gov

Mr. Glenn Elliott
Office of Construction and Facilities Management
Department of Veterans Affairs
425 I (Eye) Street, NW, Room 6W417a
Washington, DC 20001
202-632-5879
glenn.elliott@va.gov

and

Ms. Michelle DeGrandi
Department of Veterans Affairs
Office of General Counsel
14312 Hayes Street
Overland Park, KS 66221

913-400-2106
michelle.degrandi@va.gov

and

Ms. Catherine Johnson
Green Management Program Service
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave, NW, 275AA
Washington, DC 20571

202-632-7081
catherine.johnson7@va.gov

OTHER AGENCIES**Advisory Council on Historic Preservation**

www.achp.gov

Mr. Reid Nelson
Director, Office of Federal Agency Programs
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
401 F Street NW, Suite 308
Washington, DC 20001-2637

202-507-0206
rnelson@achp.gov

Appalachian Regional Commission

Ms. Nancy Eyl
Assistant General Counsel
1666 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20009-1068
202-884-7774
neyl@arc.gov

Armed Forces Retirement Home

Mr. Justin Seffens
Chief, Campus Operations
Sherman Building, Rm 212
3700 North Capitol Street
Washington, DC 20011-8400
202-730-3508
justin.seffens@afrh.gov

**Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
(Federal Reserve Board)**

Mr. Keith Bates
Chief, Engineering and Facilities
20th and C Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20551
202-452-3720
keith.bates@frb.gov

Central Intelligence Agency

Ms. Dawn Hayes
Chief, Headquarters Environmental Safety Staff
Headquarters Environmental Safety Staff
703-374-8424
dawnmh@ucia.gov

**Committee for Purchase from People
Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled**

Mr. Dennis Lockard
General Counsel
Crystal Square 3, Suite 10800
1421 Jefferson Davis Highway
Arlington, VA 22202 3259
703-603-7740
dlockard@abilityone.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission

Mr. Robert Franklin
Economist
Directorate for Economic Analysis
4330 East West Highway (Room 723)
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-504-7708
rfranklin@cpsc.gov

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board

www.dnfsb.gov

Ms. Lorraine Meehan
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Avenue, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20004
202-694-7088
lorrainem@dnfsb.gov

Denali Commission

www.denali.gov

Ms. Tessa Axelson
Senior Program Manager
Denali Commission
510 L Street, Suite 410
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-271-1624
taxelson@denali.gov

Environmental Protection Agency

www.epa.gov/nepa/

Ms. Kelly Knight
Office of Federal Activities
Environmental Protection Agency
Mail Code 2252-A
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

knight.kelly@epa.gov

Export Import Bank of the United States

<http://www.exim.gov/>

Ms. Tracey Braun
Senior Counsel
811 Vermont Ave, N.W.
Washington, DC 20571
202-565-3437
tracey.braun@exim.gov

Farm Credit Administration

Mr. Gaylon Dykstra
Assistant to the Director
Office of Regulatory Policy
1501 Farm Credit Dr.
McLean, VA 22102-5090
703-883-4322
dykstrag@fca.gov

Federal Communications Commission

www.fcc.gov
www.fcc.gov/general/tower-and-antenna-siting

Ms. Aliza Katz
Office of General Counsel
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

202-418-1720
akatz@fcc.gov

and

Ms. Erica Rosenberg
Assistant Chief
Competition and Infrastructure Policy Division
Wireless Telecommunications Commission
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

202-418-1343
erica.rosenberg@fcc.gov

and

Ms. Lee Martin
Office of General Counsel
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

202-418-1954
lee.martin@fcc.gov

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Mr. Brian Yellin
Senior Program Specialist
Health, Safety & Environmental Programs Unit
Corporate Services Branch, Administration Division
3501 N. Fairfax Drive, E-3112
Arlington, VA 22226

703-562-2249
byellin@fdic.gov

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

www.ferc.gov

Mr. Terry Turpin
Director, Office of Energy Projects
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE, Room 6A-01, PJ-1
Washington, DC 20426

terry.turpin@ferc.gov

Federal Maritime Commission

Ms. Karen Gregory
Secretary
800 North Capitol Street, N.W. (Room 1046)
Washington, DC 20573 0001

202-523 5725
secretary@fmc.gov

Federal Permitting Improvement Steering Council

Ms. Janet Pflieger
Deputy Director
Federal Permitting Improvement Steering Council
General Services Administration
1800 F St, NW, Suite 3013
Washington, DC 20405

202-714-7288
janet.pflieger@fpisc.gov

Federal Trade Commission

www.ftc.gov

Mr. Joel Marcus-Kurn
Mail Code H-568
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

202-326-3350
jmarcuskurn@ftc.gov

General Services Administration

www.gsa.gov
www.gsa.gov/portal/category/21005

Nicholas S. Hufford, MAI, CAE
Director, Real Property Valuation Division
Office of Portfolio Management and
Customer Engagement
Public Buildings Service
General Services Administration
1800 F Street NW, Suite 7026
Washington DC 20405

202-501-2055
nicholas.hufford@gsa.gov

International Boundary and Water Commission

www.ibwc.gov/EMD/

Mr. Gilbert Anaya
International Boundary and Water Commission
United States and Mexico
U.S. Section, Building C
4171 North Mesa Street, Suite 100
El Paso, TX 79902-1441

915-832-4702
gilbert.anaya@ibwc.gov

International Trade Commission

www.usitc.gov

Ms. Diana Friedman
International Trade Analyst
International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW, Room 511-J
Washington, DC 20436

202-205-3433
diana.friedman@usitc.gov

Marine Mammal Commission

www.mmc.gov

Mr. Michael Gosliner
General Counsel
Marine Mammal Commission
4340 East-West Highway, Suite 700
Bethesda, MD 20814

301-504-0087
mgosliner@mmc.gov

Millennium Challenge Corporation

Mr. Thomas P. Schehl
Director, Environmental and Social Assessment
875 15th Street NW
Washington DC 20005-2203

202-521-2618
schehltp@mcc.gov

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

www.nasa.gov/agency/nepa

Ms. Tina Borghild Norwood
NEPA Manager, EMD
Office of Strategic Infrastructure, Suite 2U82
National Aeronautics and Space Administration
300 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20546

202-358-7324
tnorwood@hq.nasa.gov

National Capital Planning Commission

www.ncpc.gov

Ms. Vivian Lee
NEPA Compliance Officer, Urban Planner
National Capital Planning Commission
Suite 500N
401 Ninth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

202-482-7238
vivian.lee@ncpc.gov

and

Mr. Michael Bello
Alternate NEPA Compliance Officer, Urban Planner
National Capital Planning Commission
Suite 500N
401 Ninth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

202-482-7267
michael.bello@ncpc.gov

National Credit Union Administration

Mr. Frank Kressman
Staff Attorney, Division of Operations
Office of General Counsel
1775 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3428

703-518-6558
fkressman@ncua.gov

National Endowment for the Arts

Mr. Brian Lusher
NEPA/NHPA Specialist
400 7th Street SW
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5584
luserb@arts.gov

National Indian Gaming Commission

1441 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

National Science Foundation

www.nsf.gov

Ms. Caroline M. Blanco
Assistant General Counsel
National Science Foundation
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1265
Arlington, VA 22230

703-292-4592
cblanco@nsf.gov

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

www.nrc.gov

Mr. Craig Erlanger
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, and
Environmental Review
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

301-415-7264
craig.erlanger@nrc.gov

Overseas Private Investment Corporation

www.opic.gov

Ms. Mary Boomgard
Director, Environmental Group
Overseas Private Investment Corporation
1100 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20527

202-336-8732
mboom@opic.gov

Presidio Trust

www.presidio.gov/presidio-trust/planning/national-environmental-policy-act

Mr. John Pelka
NEPA Compliance Manager
103 Montgomery Street, P.O. Box 29052
San Francisco CA 94129-0052

415-561-5365
jpelka@presidiotrust.gov

Small Business Administration

www.sba.gov

Mr. Eric Benderson
Associate General Counsel for Litigation
Office of Litigation
Small Business Administration
409 Third Street, SW, Suite 7200
Washington, DC 20416-0001

202-205-6636
eric.benderson@sba.gov

Social Security Administration

Ms. Denise Copperthite
Industrial Hygienist
Office of Environmental Health and Occupational
Safety, 2-K-26 RMB
6401 Security Blvd
Baltimore, MD 21235

410-965-7056
denise.copperthite@ssa.gov

Surface Transportation Board

www.stb.gov
www.stb.gov/stb/environment/sea.html

Ms. Victoria Rutson
Director, Office of Environmental Analysis
Surface Transportation Board
395 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20423-0001

202-245-0295
vicki.rutson@stb.gov

Tennessee Valley Authority

www.tva.gov

Mr. Matthew Higdon
Senior NEPA Compliance Specialist
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 West Summit Hill Drive, WT 11D
Knoxville, TN 37902-1499

865-632-8051
mshigdon@tva.gov

U.S. Access Board (Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board)

Deputy General Counsel
1331 F Street, N.W. (Room 1000)
Washington, DC 20004

202-272-0042

U.S. Agency for International Development

www.usaid.gov/our_work/environment/compliance

Mr. Victor Bullen
Agency Environmental Coordinator
E3/AA, RRB, Room 3.8-88
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20523

202-712-4634
vbullen@usaid.gov

U.S. Postal Service

Mr. Asif A. Ansari, PE, CEM, CHMM
Manager, Environmental Compliance/Risk
Management
P.O. Box 599377
Duluth, GA 30096-9377

770-717-3721
asif.a.ansari@usps.gov

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Mr. Barry Walters
Director, Office of Support Operations
Washington, DC 20549

202-551-6395
waltersb@sec.gov